Vicki Albertson

From: Jody House

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 6:34 AM

To: Sean MacKellar

Cc: Vicki Albertson

Subject: RE: Element Certification Tracking System - Exhibit Status Update - TS-SMTE-0003 -

label_and_location_(industry_canada_id).TS-SMTE-0003.(1).pdf

Thanks for doing this Sean,

We can submit the inquiry to ISED, if you would like. For the FCC, you have demonstrated the following:

784748 DO General labeling and Notfication v09r01
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dimensions of the equipment and 1its label area.

When the device 1s so small, or for such use that it 15 impracticable to label with a font size that is four-
points or larger (and the device does not utilize electronic labeling), then the FCC 1D shall be placed in
the user manual, and the FCC 1D shall also be placed either on the device packaging or on a removable
label attached to the device.

[ElementSignature]

@ clement

Jody House S\, EE, PhD
Certification Engineer

Element Materials Technology

6775 NE Evergreen Parkway, Suite 400
Hillsboro, OR 97124, United States

O +1 503 844 4066 ext. 10163
jody.house@element.com
www.element.com
DUE0OO

FEEDBACK




From: Sean MacKellar <SeanMacKellar@smarttech.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 9:33 PM

To: Jody House <jody.house@element.com>

Cc: Vicki Albertson <vicki.albertson@element.com>

Subject: RE: Element Certification Tracking System - Exhibit Status Update - TS-SMTE-0003 -
label_and_location_(industry canada_id).TS-SMTE-0003.(1).pdf

Hi Jody,

| printed a mockup of a pen label today using Arial 4pt font.

Please see attached images.

Note, I'm trying to avoid placing the label over any components as it may interfere with the alignment when installing in
the ben body. Note, there are guide rails in the ben body for the pen board alignment, and application of the label on
top of components could interfere with assembly.

The attached photos shows that the label interferes with a plastic screw / nut that is part of the assembly, regardless of
which side of the board the label is applied.
See below:

1037424-05

As discussed, it is not feasible to apply a label to this board.
We need to rely on the packaging, documentation, and panel e-labeling.

Please provide more detail on the ISED / FCC inquiry process to request permission not to apply a label to this board.
Will the inquiry process to request this permission cause additional delays in certification?
Can the reviewer accept the PQXMOD1 Label & Location exhibit with this additional information?

On a separate note, for the IDQXMOD1, | have informed the team of the need to label the Tool Sense Controller board.
We will be processing a change request to add a label to the BOM.

In the meantime, I’'m going to update the IDQXMOD1 Label & Location exhibit to include a module label. There is plenty
of “real estate" on the Tool Sense Controller board to accommodate a label.

Regards,
Sean

From: Jody House <jody.house@element.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Sean MacKellar <SeanMacKellar@smarttech.com>

Cc: Vicki Albertson <vicki.albertson@element.com>

Subject: RE: Element Certification Tracking System - Exhibit Status Update - TS-SMTE-0003 -
label_and_location_(industry_canada_id).TS-SMTE-0003.(1).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the company email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sean,



We can submit an inquiry to ISED for the label on the pen board. For the FCC, if you want to see permission to not label
the pen board, you will need to generate a label sample with font size 4 and show that it will not fit on the board.

Jody

[ElementSignature]

@ clement

Jody House SM, EE, PhD
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

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 10:33 AM

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

As we have discussed previously, the PQXMOD1 is small and impractical to apply a label to the board. Plus, it will be
installed in the pen and not visible to the end-user (nor will the module be sold).

To address labeling requirements, we are relying on e-labeling within the panel for which the pen is an accessory.
The e-labeling on the panel identifies the pen model and includes text that the pen model: PQX-1 contains IC: 4302A-
PQXMODL1.

Additionally, our user document that will accompany the pen (as well as the packaging that the pen is shipped within)
will identify the manufacturer (SMART Technologies), pen model number, and text indicating the pen “Contains IC:
4302A-PQXMOD1”.

This is all described in the PQXMOD1 Label and Location exhibit.

Based on your reply below, | feel we have met the requirements and still don’t understand why the reviewer rejected
this exhibit.

Furthermore, it is inconsistent with the reviewer’s acceptance of the IDQXMOD1 Label and Location exhibit.

Please confirm if the reviewer will accept the PQXMOD1 Label and Location exhibit or insists it requires correction.

Regards,
Sean



From: Jody House <jody.house@element.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 8:00 AM

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
The actual module will have to the full label — both HVIN and ISED certification number.

The host will only need ‘contains IC: XXXXX’.

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
in|WOo[@@®

FEEDBACK

From: Sean MacKellar <SeanMacKellar@smarttech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 4:49 PM

To: Jody House <jody.house@element.com>

Cc: Vicki Albertson <vicki.albertson@element.com>

Subject: FW: Element Certification Tracking System - Exhibit Status Update - TS-SMTE-0003 -
label_and_location_(industry canada_id).TS-SMTE-0003.(1).pdf

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of Element Materials Technology. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please contact IT Service Desk if you are in any doubt
about this email.

Hi Jody,

| received the system notification below suggesting a correction to the PQXMOD1 label/location exhibit is required for
ISED.
The comment indicates the HVIN must be listed somewhere on the label and could be preceded with “Model:”.



This seems inconsistent in that the IDQXMOD1 label/location exhibit was approved, and the QX Series regulatory labels
do not include the HVIN.

My experience with host product labeling is that the model of the host product is required. In the case of PQXMOD1,
the host product is Model: PQX-1.

The label also includes text to indicate the host product “Contains IC: 4302A-PQXMOD1”.

I've never seen the HVIN of the radio module applied to a host product. For example, we do not place the HVIN of the
WiFi/BT radio on the label; we only apply the “Contains IC: [company code-radio ID]”.

I’'m not understanding why the reviewer is requesting this correction.
According to the exhibit requirements in Element’s cert tracking system, we are meeting the requirements for IC
labeling:

Label and Location (Industry Canada ID)

The Certification Number on the label shall appear as follows: “IC:XXXXXX-YYYYYYYY"

Where: “XXXXXX" is the Industry Canada-assigned Company Number (CN) of not more than 6 alphanumeric characters;
“YYYYYYYY" is the applicant-assigned Unique Product Number (UPN) of not more than 11 alphanumeric characters; and
characters are limited to capital letters (A-Z) and digits (0-9).

Please note that the Model # of the device needs to be included on this label, or somewhere visible on the device.

Per RSS Gen 5.2: The label for medical implants designed to be used within the human body shall be placed on the package
and in the user manual.

Devices operating in the 5250 - 5350 MHz band shall be labeled "for indoor use only". Alternatively, that text can be included
in the user manual and not on the device. Note however the user manual is the only option available for devices operating in
the 5150 - 5250 MHz band. In all cases the user manual shall contain instructions "for indoor use only".

There is no mention here of requiring the HVIN (radio model) on the label.

Can you please explain or discuss with the reviewer?

Thanks,
Sean

From: system.enw@element.com <system.enw@element.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 4:18 PM

To: Sean MacKellar <SeanMacKellar@smarttech.com>

Subject: Element Certification Tracking System - Exhibit Status Update - TS-SMTE-0003 -
label_and_location_(industry canada_id).TS-SMTE-0003.(1).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the company email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS MESSAGE

Project: TS-SMTE-0003

The following Label and Location (Industry Canada ID) exhibit,
(label_and_location_(industry_canada_id).TS-SMTE-0003.(1).pdf), has been reviewed, and the status was

changed to Awaiting Correction.

Comments: Please note that the HVIN must be listed somewhere on the label. This can be preceded by
"Model:".

Please log onto the Element Certification Tracking System to review the project status.
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Disclaimer

This email is sent on behalf of Element Materials Technology Group Limited or the relevant group company with which
you are dealing (together, Element). Element Materials Technology Group Limited is a limited company registered in
England and Wales with registered number 09915743. Its registered office and its principal place of business is at 3rd
Floor, Davidson Building, 5 Southampton Street, London, United Kingdom, WC2E 7HA.

Element cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage sustained as a result of viruses or malware and the recipient
must ensure that the email and attachments are virus and malware free. Emails and attachments are opened at your
own risk.

The information transferred is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Transmission of this email is not intended to waive confidentiality and/or
privilege.

The contents of this email are subject to contract and do not contain an offer that is capable of acceptance. Unless
otherwise agreed in writing with you, the Element Standard Terms of Business for the relevant group company apply in
respect of any services provided to you, including advice given to you by email. The Standard Terms of Business are
available on request and can be found at https://www.element.com/terms/terms-and-conditions

For information about how we process data and monitor communications please see our Privacy statement at
https://www.element.com/terms/privacy-statement




